### **HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION**

May 02, 2005 Hearing Room E

1:00 P.M. Tapes 99 – 100

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Linda Flores, Chair
Rep. John Dallum, Vice-Chair	
Rep. Debi Farr	
Rep. John Lim	
Rep. Arnie Roblan	
Rep. Chip Shields	

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Steve March, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT: Jim Keller, Committee Administrator

Kellie Whiting, Committee Assistant

### **MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:**

HB 2070 – Public Hearing and Work Session
HB 3184 – Public Hearing and Work Session
HB 3129 – Public Hearing and Work Session
HB 3174 – Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 99,	Α	
002	Chair Flores	Calls the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. and opens the public hearing on HB 2070.
<u>HB 2070 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	3
010	Jim Keller	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 2070 and refers to the -2 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
014	Rep. Tom Butler	House District 60. Testifies in support of HB 2070. Explains the benefits for students, under the bill.
041	Rep. Roblan	Inquires about the parental request.
048	Rep. Butler	Responds about the evidence of students exceeding.
062	Rep. Roblan	Inquires about the evidence needed to define what constitutes better needs for students.
068	Rep. Butler	Responds about the small counties and the latitude to move teachers to assist students.
086	Chair Flores	Reiterates about mutual consideration of the best interests for students.
100	Rep. Dallum	Explains the schools, in which trust the parents with respect to the definition of better.
110	Rep. Roblan	Expresses concern over litigation.
123	Chair Flores	Closes the public hearing on HB 2070 and opens the work session on HB 2070.

# HB 2070 – WORK SESSION

133	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2070-2 amendments dated 4/29/05.
135		VOTE: 6 -0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
136	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves HB 2070 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Revenue by prior reference.
140		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	The motion CARRIES.
155	Chair Flores	Closes the work session on HB 2070 and opens a public hearing on HB 3184.
<u>HB 3184 – PUBLIC HEARING</u>		
160	Jim Keller	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 3184 and refers to the -2 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
168	Ozzie Rose	Refers to <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> and testifies in support of HB 3184 with the amendments.
194	Chair Flores	Closes the public hearing on HB 3184 and opens a work session on HB 3184.

## HB 3184 – WORK SESSION

198	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3184-2 amendments dated 4/29/05.
200		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
207	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves HB 3184 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Revenue BE RESCINDED.
212		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. DALLUM will lead discussion on the floor.
229	Chair Flores	Closes the work session on HB 3184 and opens the public hearing on HB 3129.
<u>HB 3129 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	<u>-</u>
235	Jim Keller	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 3129 with the -1 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
242	Rep. Lim	Urges the passage of HB 3129 as amended.
245	Chair Flores	Closes the public hearing on HB 3129 and opens a work session on HB 3129.
HB 3129 – WORK SESSION		
250	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves HB 3129 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

255		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. FLORES, REP. LIM will lead discussion on the floor.
269	Chair Flores	Closes the work session on HB 3129 and opens the public hearing on HB 3174.
<u>HB 3174 –</u>	PUBLIC HEAIRNG	
278	Jim Keller	Committee Administrator. Explains the work done through the work group, addressing previous concerns. Refers to the -2 amendments <b>(EXHIBIT D)</b> .
290	Kaaren Heikes	Charter Schools Development Center (CSDC). Explains the focus of the work group and the -2 amendments. Testifies in support of HB 3174 as amended. Provides discussion about the renewal process.
345	Margaret Bates	Oregon Department of Education. Testifies in support of HB 3174 as amended.
352	Rep. Roblan	Inquires about the effective data.
359	Heikes	Responds the bill applies to any renewal requests made after the passage of the bill.
364	Rep. Lim	Inquires if the Department of Education has the final say in regards to renewal.
368	Bates	Explains the repeal process the Department has.
382	Rep. Lim	Inquires about the length of the repeal process and the effect on the Charter School.
390	Heikes	Comments they tried to address all issues during the work group, but may have not addressed that issue.

411	Rep. Roblan	Inquires if the state department can be the chartering agency.
434	Bates	Responds it is not true in a renewal situation.
TAPE 100	, A	
005	Rep. Robaln	Inquires if the state was running the charter when the state granted the charter.
011	Heikes	Clarifies who is the renewal sponsor.
012	Bates	Clarifies the process of sponsoring the charter and the renewal process.
018	Jim Keller	Explains the issue can be addressed in the Senate.
024	Rep. Lim	Requests the issue be addressed in the Senate.
026	Chair Flores	Closes the public hearing on HB 3174 and opens a work session on HB 3174.
<u>HB 3174 – WORK SESSION</u>		
032	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3174-2 amendments dated 4/25/05.
033		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - March
	Chair Flores	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
038	Rep. Dallum	MOTION: Moves HB 3174 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
041		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a role call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - March

	Chair Flores	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. FARR will lead discussion on the floor.
048	Chair Flores	Closes the work session on HB 3174 and adjourns the meeting at 2:30 p.m.

### **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A. HB 2070, -2 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- B. HB 3184, -2 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- C. HB 3129, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- D. HB 3174, -2 amendments, staff, 3 pp